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n 
Nonnye Grant 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246) 

Good morning! Appreciate you checking this out. Thanks again, 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:26 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246) 

A 1 / 1 1  
Nonnye - -  MCD is correct. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Edwin Altamirano [mailto:ealtamirano@snet.net] 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:27 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246) 

Suite 116 

thanks, 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.USl 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 11:13 AM 
To: 'ealtamirano@snet.net' 
Subject: Suite number - The Mobile Phone Company, Inc. (TX246) 

Good morning Mr. Altamirano: 

Our Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services has asked me 
to find out the company's correct suite number. Our current records show 
Suite 116, but your letterhead show6 Suite 16. Which is correct? Thanks, 
Paula. 
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